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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:51 AM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Research and Technology Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY 

  
NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

  
TIME                                     DATE                                                             PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                              Thursday, November 2, 2017                      2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building 
  
Subject: “Putting Food on the Table – A Review of the Importance of Agriculture Research” 
  
Witnesses: 

 Dr. Daniel Gerstein, Senior Policy Researcher, RAND Corporation 
 Dr. Stephen Higgs, Associate Vice President for Research and Director, Biosecurity Research Institute, 

Kansas State University 
 Dr. Stephen P. Moose, Denton and Elizabeth Alexander Professor, Maize Breeding and Genetics, 

Department of Crop Sciences, University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign 
 Dr. Elizabeth Wagstrom, Chief Veterinarian, National Pork Producers Council 

 
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Research and Technology 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

 
Ashley Smith | Senior Counsel to the Chairman and Administrative Director | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


